



Issue Date: 01/07/2019

SAFETY ALERT NOTICE.

Drug / Product / Device : Flowsafe EZDisposable CPAP system

Identified Issue / Concern / Problem/ Evidence of harm.

A small number of Flowsafe devices have been discovered broken in packaging at the point where oxygen tubing is connected, one device also broke in use at the same point.



<u>Actions Required / Risk Treatment strategy</u> (include due date as appropriate).

Please examine all stock on vehicles and in stores for any sign of breakage.

Please exercise care in use that patient or staff action does not lead to strain on this oxygen tube and subsequent breakage.

If any devices are broken, please return with packaging to Ciaran McCullagh QSRM via local Operations Resource Manager. It is important that packaging is retained to identify batch numbers.

Request replacements via medlogistix as normal.

Please accompany any defects with a NIRF form.

Issued by: Ciaran McCullagh, QSRM NL.



